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Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Afternoon 

Title/Question 

Action 

Responsibility 

Response type 

TRIM 

Date due 

':learance 

Abbott, Janet on behalf of Education DLO 
Friday, 12· May 2017 4:55 PM 
Whybrow, Mark 
Hancock, Carly; Whitten, Meredith; Gstrein, Kylie; EDUMCR 

Document 124 

request: min17/406 : Education Policy Announcements [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Catholic School Funding 

Response 

SF 

Letter 

Min17/406 

22/5/17 - DD-g 

29/5/17 MO 

DD-G
( 

1 Comment Please contact Janet Abbott at EDUDLO@act.gov.au if you have questions.

( 

Kind regards 

Janet Abbott 

Education Directorate Liaison Officer 

Phone+ 61 2 6205 0291 I Email: EduDLO@act.gov.au 

Office of Yvette Berry MLA 

Minister for Education and Early Childhood Development 

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work and 

pay my respects to elders past, present and future. 

From: BERRY 

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2017 9:39 AM 
To: Abbott, Janet 
Cc: Ceramidas, Joshua 
Subject: minl?/406 : Education Policy Announcements 

Please see below/attached correspondence related to Education. For appropriate action/response. 

Cheers, 

Tom 

From: 

I J. I • J.Sent: y, y 
To: minister@education.gov.au; senator.seselja@aph.gov.au; BERRY <BERRY@act.gov.au> 

Subject: Education Policy Announcements 

1 194 of 247



195 of 247



Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

AFTERNOON 

Title/Question 
Action 
Responsibility 
Response type 
TRIM 
Date due 

Clearance 

Abbott, Janet on behalf of Education DLO 
Friday, 12 May 2017 4:58 PM 
Whybrew, Mark 

Document 125 

Hancock, Carly; Whitten, Meredith; Gstrein, Kylie; EDUMCR 
request: min17/407 Catholic school funding [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Cahtolic School Fund in 
Response 
SF 
Letter 
Min17/407 
22/5/17 - DDG 
29/5/17-MO 
DD-G

( 'omment Please contact Janet Abbott at EDUDLO@act.gov.au if you have questions. 

( 

Kind regards 

Janet Abbott 

Education Directorate Liaison Officer 

Phone+ 61 2 6205 0291 I Email: EduDLO@act.gov.au 

Office of Yvette Berry MLA 

Minister for Ec!lucation and Early Childhood Development 

. -

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
Subject: min17/407 Catholic school funding 

Please see below/attached correspondence related to Education. For appropriate action/response. 

Cheers, 
Tom 

Fro 

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2017 8:58 AM 
To: BERRY <BERRY@act.gov.au> 
Subject: Catholic school funding 

Hello Minister, 
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Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Abbott, Janet on behalf of Education DLO 
Friday, 12 May 2017 5:08 PM 
Whybrow, Mark 
Whitten, Meredith; Hancock, Carly; Gstrein, Kylie; EDUMCR 

Document 126 

Subject: REQUEST: MIN17/408: Cuts to catholic Education in Canberra [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Good afternoon 

Title/Question Catholic Education Fun 

Action Response 

Responsibility SF 

Response type Letter 

TRIM MIN17/408 

Date due 22/5/17 - DDG 

29/5/17 - MO 

Clearance DD-G

':omment Please contact Janet Abbott at EDUDLO@act.gov.au if you 

Kind regards 

Janet Abbott 
Education Directorate Liaison Officer 
Phone+ 61 2 6205 0291 I Email: EduDLO@act.gov.au 
Office of Yvette Berry MLA 
Minister for Education and Early Childhood Development 

. ' 

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we Jive and work and 

pay my respects to elders past, present and future. 

From: BERRY 
Sent: Friday, 12 May 2017 4:18 PM 
To: Abbott, Janet 
Cc: Ceramidas, Joshua 
Subject: MIN17/408: Cuts to catholic Education in Canberra 

have questions. 

Please see below/attached correspondence related to Education. For appropriate action/response. 

Cheers, 

Tom 

From: Susan Dow [mailto:susandow@gantas.com.au] 

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2017 2:45 PM 

To: BERRY <BERRY@act.gov.au> 

Subject: Cuts to catholic Education in Canberra 

Dear Ms Berry 
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Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Abbott, Janet on behalf of Education DLO 
Friday, 12 May 2017 5:10 PM 
Whybrow, Mark 

Document 127 

Subject: RE: REQUEST: MIN17/404 : Concerns about proposed funding cuts to ACT Catholic 
Schools [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Thank you Marl<. That is why I flagged the volume coming earlier today. 

Happy for a standard group response lightly tweaked for each. 

Janet Abbott I Education Directorate Liaison Officer 

P 02 6205 0291 I Email: EduDLO@act.gov.au 
Office of Yvette Berry MLA, Minister for Education and Early Childhood Development 

From: Whybrew, Mark 

( 
Sent: Friday, 12 May 2017 4:50 PM 

o: Education DLO 

( 

Subject: RE: REQUEST: MIN17/404 : Concerns about proposed funding cuts to ACT Catholic Schools 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Janet 

We will need to discuss a sensible broader response and group all these type of queries. 

Cheers 
Mark 

Mark Whybrowl Chief Finance Officer I mailto:mark.whybrow@act.gov.au 
Phone: 02 62052685 I Fax: 02 62055472 
Education I ACT Government I
Level 1 Annex, 220 Northbourne Avenue, Braddon I GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 I
http://www.det.act.au 

From: Abbott, Janet On Behalf Of Education DLO 
Sent: Friday, 12 May 2017 4:48 PM 
To: Whybrew, Mark 
Cc: Hancock, Carly; Whitten, Meredith; Gstrein, Kylie; EDUMCR 
Subject: REQUEST: MIN17/404 : Concerns about proposed funding cuts to ACT Catholic Schools 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

AFTERNOON 

Title/Question 
Action 
Responsibility 
Response type 
TRIM 
Date due 

Clearance 
Comment 

Catholic School funding 
Response 
SF 
Letter 
Min17/404 
22/45/17 - DD-G 
29/5/17- MO 
DD-G
Please contact Janet Abbott at EDUDLO@act.gov.au if you have questions. 
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Documents 128-139 are exempt 
 under section 36 of the  

Freedom of Information Act 1989 
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Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Abbott, Janet on behalf of Education DLO 
Tuesday, 16 May 2017 11 :46 AM 
Whybrow, Mark 

Document 142 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hancock, Carly; Whitten, Meredith; Gstrein, Kylie; EDUMCR; Jones, ChrisD 
request: min17/410: Gonski 2.0 & current funding proposal for Australian Catholic 
schools [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Good afternoon 

Title/Question LETTER Catholic and Independent school funding 
Action Response 
Responsibility SF 

Response type Letter 
TRIM Min17/410 
Date due 24/5/17 - DD-g 

31/5/17 - MO 
Clearance DD-G
...:omment Please contact Janet Abbott at EDUDLO@act.gov.au if you 

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

have questions . 

( mt: Fn ay, 12 May 2017 3:02 PM 
1 o: minister@education.gov.au; senator.seselja@aph.gov.au; BERRY <BERRY@act.gov.au> 
Subject: Gonski 2.0 & current funding proposal for Australian Catholic schools 

Senator the Hon. Simon Birmingham and Senator the Hon. Zed Seselja, 

Much has been said about the fairness of the current funding proposal for Australian schools. However, there are 
serious inequities evident between government, Catholic and independent school sectors: 
· 29 Catholic systemic schools in the ACT will be affected by the cuts
· 3 independent Catholic schools will be affected by the funding shortfall
· Within a ten year period, Catholic systemic school funding will fall from the current level of $109m to $107m
despite current projections indicating costs are expected to rise by $50m within the same time period 

Within the same ten year period, federal funding to ACT government schools is set to rise by $145% although the 
level of ACT government funding to Catholic schools is one of the lowest in the country. 

The ACT Enrolment Census August 2015 indicates thousands will be affected in ACT Archdiocesan schools: 
14 429 students 
552 Aboriginal/Torres Strait Islander students 
734 students with disabilities 
873 lay teachers 
250 support staff 

1 208 of 247



209 of 247



Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Abbott, Janet on behalf of Education DLO 
Tuesday, 16 May 201711:51 AM 
Whybrew, Mark 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hancock, Carly; Whitten, Meredith; Gstrein, Kylie; EDUMCR; Jones, ChrisD 
REQUEST MIN1 7/411 Funding for Catholic Schools [SEC=UN CLASSIFIED) 

Good afternoon 
Title/Question Letter catholic school fund in 
Action Response 
Responsibility SF 
Response type Letter 
TRIM Min17/411 
Date due 24/5/17 - DD-G 

31/5/17- MO 
Clearance DD-G/Di rector
Comment Please contact Janet Abbott at EDUDLO@act.gov.au if you

( .�ind regards 

Janet Abbott 
Education Directorate Liaison Officer 
Phone+ 612 6205 0291 I Email: EduDLO@act.gov.au 
Office of Yvette Berry M LA 
Minister for Education and Early Childhood Development 

' 

• 

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work and 

pay my respects to elders past, present and future. 

( . 'om: BERRY 
... ent: Monday, 15 May 2017 10:1 5 AM 
To: Abbott, Janet 
Cc: Ceramidas, Joshua 
Subject: MIN1 7/411 Funding for Catholic Schools 

have questions. 

Please see below/attached correspondence related to Education. For appropriate action/response. 

Cheers, 
Tom 

From 

Sent: Sunday, 14 May 2017 3:59 PM 
To: minister@education.gov.au; senator.sese lja@aph.gov.au; BERRY <BERRY@act.gov.au> 
Subject: Funding for Catholic Schools 

Ministers and Senator, I am gravely concerned about the pending reductions in funding for Catholic schools. 
Catholics do not seek special treatment, rather a fair allocation alongside state/territory schools and 
independent private schools. To target Catholic schools with outright reductions in funding, and significant 

1 
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
Tuesday, 16 May 2017 11 :57 AM 
Whybrow, Mark 

Document 144 

Hancock, Carly; Whitten, Meredith; Gstrein, Kylie; EDUMCR; Jones, ChrisD 
REQUEST: MIN17/412 : [teamberry] Aileen L'Aimable left feedback on Contact 
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Letter Catholic School fund in 
Letter 
SF 
Letter 
MIN17/412 
24/5/17 -DD-G 
31/5/17-MO 
DD-G

( :omment Please contact Janet Abbott at EDUDLO@act.gov.au if you have questions. 

( 

Kind regards 

Janet Abbott 

Education Directorate Liaison Officer 

Phone+ 61 2 6205 0291 I Email: EduDLO@act.gov.au 

Office of Yvette Berry MLA 

Minister for Education and Early Childhood Development 

, .rm.-.� 

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work and 

pay my respects to elders past, present and future. 

From: BERRY

Sent: Monday, 15 May 2017 10:15 AM 
To: Abbott, Janet 
Cc: Ceramidas, Joshua 
Subject: MIN17/412 : left feedback on Contact 

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
Tuesday, 16 May 2017 12:46 PM 
Whybrow, Mark 

Document 146 

Cc: Hancock, Carly; Whitten, Meredith; Gstrein, Kylie; EDUMCR; Jones, ChrisD 
Subject: REQUEST: MIN17/417 : Concern re proposed funding cuts to St Thomas More's School, 

Campbell [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Good afternoon 

Title/Question LETTER Catholic School Fund in 

Action 

Responsibility 

Response type 

TRIM 

Date due 

( _, 

Response 

SF 

Letter 

Minl?/417 

24/5/17 - DD-G 

31/5/17- MO 

DD-G

Comment Please contact Janet Abbott at EDUDLO@act.gov.au if you have questions. 

Kind regards 

Janet Abbott 
Education Directorate Liaison Officer 
Phone+ 612 6,205 0291 I Email: EduDLO@act.gov.au 
Office of Yvette Berry MLA 
Minister for Education and Early Childhood Development 

f 

I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands and waters where we live and work and 

pay my respects to elders past, present and future. 

( 

From: BERRY 
Sent: Tuesday, 16 May 2017 9:42 AM 
To: Abbott, Janet 
Cc: Ceramidas, Joshua 
Subject: MIN17/417 : Concern re proposed funding cuts to St Thomas More's School, Campbell 

Please see below/attached correspondence related to Education. For appropriate action/response. 

Cheers, 

Tom 

From: 

Sent: Monday, 15 May 2017 8:05 PM 

To: BERRY <BIERRY@act.gov.au> 
Subject: Concern re proposed funding cuts to St Thomas More's School, Campbell 

Dear Ms Berry 
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Hancock, Carly 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Vigor, Catriona 
Thursday, 18 May 2017 10:38 AM 
Whybrow, Mark· 
Hall, Elizabeth; Garrido, Jaime; Blount, Wilhelmina 

Document 156 

Subject: RE: input to draft briefing on Commonwealth funding for Education in 2017-18 Budget 
context (DLM=Sensitive] 

OK, thanks Mark. Will do. 
We'll chop out the latter two tables and I'll look for a copy of the cabinet decision. I don't think I saw a final of the 
Cab Sub. 
Thanks for the advice. 

Catriona 

From: Whybrow, Mark 
Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2017 10:34 AM 
To: Vigor, Catriona 

( ·c: Hall, Elizabeth; Garrido, Jaime; Blount, Wilhelmina
Subject: RE: input to draft briefing on Commonwealth funding for Education in 2017-18 Budget context
[DLM =Sensitive]

Catriona

As discussed last night. There has been no change to current Commonwealth estimates for education as the
positing has not been agreed through a heads of agreement and is subject to passing of Commonwealth legislation.
So see no need to have a stepped change in the ACT budget as it is not included. It is my understanding that the
discussion to exclude was made by budget Cabinet on 12 May 2017. Suggest you touch base with Wil and Elizabeth.

It is worth noting the MYEFO referred to Commonwealth education funding as "Students First". The Commonwealth
2017 budget renamed their education funding Quality schools.

Cheers
Mark

( lark Whybrow I Chief Finance Officer I mailto:mark.whybrow@act.gov.au 
Phone: 02 62052685 I Fax: 02 62055472 I

Education I ACT Government I
Level 1 Annex, 220 Northbourne Avenue, Braddon I GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 I

http://www.det.act.au 

From: Vigor, Catriona 
Sent: Wednesday, 17 May 2017 6:47 PM 
To: Whybrow, Mark 
Cc: Hall, Elizabeth; Garrido, Jaime 
Subject: input to draft briefing on Commonwealth funding for Education in 2017-18 Budget context [DLM=Sensitive] 

Good afternoon Mark 

Thanks for agreeing to help update the attached information for the Chief Minister to use as reference material in 
the context of the 2017-18 Budget. 
We'd value suggested refinements to the attached using tracked changes. 
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As discussed, there are two tables on the second page that your team assisted to develop for briefing at this time 

last year, although the context was different, as we are not flowing through the Commonwealth published amounts, 

so thanks for suggestions for change and input by cob next Thursday, 25 May 2017. 

I'd also be happy to discuss suggestions, if that's easier for you. 

Regards 

Catriona Vigor I Senior Manager, Health and National Partnerships team 

Finance and Budget Division 

Phone: 6205 3187 I catriona.vigor@act.gov.au 

Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate I ACT Government

Level 1, Canberra Nara Centre I GPO Box 158 Canberra ACT 2601 I 

www.act.gov.au 
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